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Gallagher, Michael

From: - Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:45 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:28 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA <Paul2.Ziegler@wisconsin.gov>; Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

| Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Appointment and Supervision of Economic Development Liaison
Tracking Code: BB0197

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Quinn, Brian D - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-1923
E-mail; brian.quinn(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 192

Agency Number: 192

Priority: Medium

Intent:
Delete s. 238.04 (15) and restore appointment and supervision authority for the economic
development liaison project position to the Secretary of Administration as it had been under 2017
Wisconsin Act 58.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA......Quinn, BB0197 - Appointment and Supervision of Economic
Development Liaison

FoRr 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Under current law, WEDC has the authority to appoint and supervise an
economic development liaison project position in DOA. DOA had that authority
when the position was first created. This bill returns that authority to DOA.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 238.04 (15) of the statutes is riealed.

(END)
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DOA:.......Quinn, BB0197 - Appointment and Supervision of Economic /
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Development Liaison

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

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

SECTION 1. 238.04 (15) of the statutes is repeaied. ><

3 . (END)



2019-2020 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1355/P2ins
‘ FROM THE MPG:kjf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

/\ INSERT 1-2

SECTION 1. 230.08 (2) (vs) of the statutes is created to read:

230.08 (2) (ys) The economic development liaison project position created in

'
2017 Wisconsin Act 58, section 61 (1).

1/ END INSERT 1-2



Gallagher, Michael

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:56 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Quinn, Brian D - DOA

Subject: , LRB-1355/P1

Hi Mike,

Could you please create a version of LRB-1355 that explicitly identifies the unclassified economic liaison position within
DOA under s. 230.08(2)(e)?

Thank you,

Derek Sherwin

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Finance & Budget
State Budget Office ‘

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

(608) 266-3382



|

: v | ﬁtate of gﬁﬁiznrmﬁin
etk 2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1355/P2-

MPG:kjf )

DOA.......Quinn, BB0197 - Appomtment and Supervision of Economic /
Development Liaison

- FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION  /

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

1. Economic dévelopment liaison project position

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
enact as follows

2017 W1sconsm Act 58, section 61 (1)

oS oA W M

SECTION 2. 238.04 (15) of the statutes is repealed

(END)
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DOA.......Quinn, BB0197 - Appointment and Supervision of Economic
Development Liaison

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

1. Economic development'liaison project position

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

SECTION 1. 238.04 (15) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



